
Appendix B  

Temporary Event Notice One – Objection Notice 

 

From: LICENSINGBRIDGEND <LICENSINGBRIDGEND@south-wales.police.uk>  

Sent: 18 December 2023 14:07 

To: licensing <licensing@bridgend.gov.uk> 

Cc: Parry,Daniel swp5435  

Subject: RE: Licensing Act - TENS - Bar 35 

 

Good Afternoon 

 

South Wales Police (SWP) object to the TEN application for the extension of hours at Eden on 13th to 

14th January 2024. 

 

Over the last weekend there were three incidents linked to Eden and Bar 35, Market Street 

Bridgend, all three incidents occurred after 02:00 hours.  CCTV have also reported unprofessional 

behaviour from Mr Rasul. 

 

Eden, which is also run by Mr Rasul has recently had its’ licence brought in for review, Mr Rasul has 

appealed the Licensing Sub-Committee decision, with the matter being heard at Cardiff Magistrates 

Court in February 2024.  Where SWP appreciate that the licence for Bar 35 has not been subject to 

review, Eden and Bar 35 are run as one premises and its impossible to differentiate between the two 

premises as is evidenced in CCTV footage. 

 

South Wales Police have no confidence that the PLH and DPS are upholding the Licensing Objectives. 

 

Kind Regards 
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Appendix B  

Temporary Event Notice Two – Objection Notice 

 

From: LICENSINGBRIDGEND <LICENSINGBRIDGEND@south-wales.police.uk>  

Sent: 18 December 2023 14:09 

To: licensing <licensing@bridgend.gov.uk> 

Cc: Parry,Daniel swp5435   

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - TENS - Bar 35 for 20th and 21st January 

 

Good Afternoon 

 

South Wales Police (SWP) object to the TEN application for the extension of hours at Eden on 20th to 

21st January 2024. 

 

Over the last weekend there were three incidents linked to Eden and Bar 35, Market Street 

Bridgend, all three incidents occurred after 02:00 hours.  CCTV have also reported unprofessional 

behaviour from Mr Rasul. 

 

Eden, which is also run by Mr Rasul has recently had its’ licence brought in for review, Mr Rasul has 

appealed the Licensing Sub-Committee decision, with the matter being heard at Cardiff Magistrates 

Court in February 2024.  Where SWP appreciate that the licence for Bar 35 has not been subject to 

review, Eden and Bar 35 are run as one premises and its impossible to differentiate between the two 

premises as is evidenced in CCTV footage. 

 

South Wales Police have no confidence that the PLH and DPS are upholding the Licensing Objectives. 

 

Kind Regards 
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Appendix B  

Temporary Event Notice Three – Objection Notice  

 

From: LICENSINGBRIDGEND <LICENSINGBRIDGEND@south-wales.police.uk>  

Sent: 18 December 2023 14:08 

To: licensing <licensing@bridgend.gov.uk> 

Cc: Parry,Daniel swp5435  

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - TENS-Bar 35 

 

Good Afternoon 

 

South Wales Police (SWP) object to the TEN application for the extension of hours at Eden on 27th to 

28th January 2024. 

 

Over the last weekend there were three incidents linked to Eden and Bar 35, Market Street 

Bridgend, all three incidents occurred after 02:00 hours.  CCTV have also reported unprofessional 

behaviour from Mr Rasul. 

 

Eden, which is also run by Mr Rasul has recently had its’ licence brought in for review, Mr Rasul has 

appealed the Licensing Sub-Committee decision, with the matter being heard at Cardiff Magistrates 

Court in February 2024.  Where SWP appreciate that the licence for Bar 35 has not been subject to 

review, Eden and Bar 35 are run as one premises and its impossible to differentiate between the two 

premises as is evidenced in CCTV footage. 

 

South Wales Police have no confidence that the PLH and DPS are upholding the Licensing Objectives. 

 

Kind Regards 
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